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From: Julia Tighe

To: Peter Goodwin; Robert Davies
Date: 6/5/2013 5:27 PM

Subject: RE: Ward Agreement
fantastic.

If they have not done so already, Assm Sweeney will be inviting you/NYCO to participate in a stakeholder
meeting ont he constitutional amendments on Tues June 11 at 930 in his conference room in Albany.
Commissioner Martens and | will be attending, as will Assm Stec and Neil Woodworth.

We anticipate (but have not been so informed) that Peter Bauer from Protect!, Dave Gibson from
Adirondack Wild and Willie Janeway from the Adirondack Council were also invited

Julie Tighe

Director, State Legislative Affairs

Office of Legislative Affairs

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, 14th Floor

Albany, New York 12233

518-402-2797

cell 518-813-1664

fax 518-402-9016

Connect with DEC on:
Facebook ( http://www.facebook.com/nysdec ) & Twitter ( http://www.twitter.com/NYS_DEC )

>>> Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com> 6/5/2013 4:57 PM >>>
Thanks Julie.....For the record | now have the fully executed option agreement. Thank you very much for
your efforts today!

Regards
Peter

From: Julia Tighe [mailto:jwtighe@qgw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 4:31 PM

To: Robert Davies; Peter Goodwin

Subject: Re: Ward Agreement

We don't need to see it.
thanks!

>>> Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com> 6/5/2013 4:26 PM >>>
Rob/Julie

Within an hour | will have a signed and notarized agreement executed by both sides. Do you need to see
this or just know that it is done.

Regards
Peter





